

# February 16, 1971

Editor, Peg Toftdahl

# ANOTHER DEADLINE COMING UP!

This one is for the Spring Class Schedules. Dr. Adam's secretary has to have all the information by Thursday, February 18. If you haven't already done so, please get your schedule material to Loy Jory by this Thursday.

LBCC STUDENT OF THE WEEK - will be beginning again soon, so listen for it on radio station KRKT.

# "A VERY SPECIAL PLACE"

LBCC's Counseling staff will be using this slide production of the college to inform graduating high school students about the opportunities available at LBCC. It will be shown on Monday, February 22 from 12:30 pm until 1:30 pm in the studio at the LRC. It runs for 15 minutes and will be shown four times. (Chances are, you are one of the stars!)

# PLAN TO ATTEND TWO PLAYS

The LBCC Speech Department is presenting two one-act comedies on February 18, 19 and 20. Curtain time is 8:00 p.m. at the Parker Building, and admission is "Box & Cox" is a situation comedy involving a scheming landlady who FREE. rents a room to two tenants - one who works days and one who works nights and tries to keep them from meeting. "Owl" is a 'cement meringue' set in a pet shop. Save an evening for them - you won't be sorry.

### TUITION INCREASES

The LBCC Board approved tuition increases for the 1971-72 school year beginning summer quarter. LBCC has not increased tuitionfor credit classes since its beginning in 1967. The increase is \$1.00 per credit hour for in-district students. (The Adult Education fee has gone from \$12.00 to \$14.00.) However, even with the increase of \$12.00 for full-time attendance, the total rate of \$84.00 for tuition and fees will be low as compared with other community colleges, colleges. (Any Questions? Contact any administrator or the student body pres.)

# CARD CATALOGUE FOR THE LRC

The LRC is now working on a card catalogue to use for guick reference, and will be in use by Spring Term, 1972.

### EXTRA HOURS FOR THE LRC

The LRC will be open the next two Saturdays, Feb. 20 and 27, from 1-5 pm as an experiment to determine how much use it will have. If a substantial per cent of the students show up, these hours may become permanent.

### LBCC IS HOST ON FEBRUARY 20

Community college Chemistry teachers from Oregon and Southern Washington and OSU will be hosted by LBCC for a meeting of the National Science Foundation College Science Improvement Project. The purpose of the meeting will be to inspect LBCC's chemistry facilities and plans for the new building. They also will be disucssing instrumentation of chemistry classes suitable for LBCC, and the articulation of an organic chemistry sequence to better fit with those of the 4-year institutions.

#### ON THE CALENDAR

- February 16 The Ecology CLub is sponsoring a film and speaker in the Schafer Lounge from Noon to 2:00 p.m. The film is entitled "Multiply and Subdue the Earth", and the speaker is Bob Theide.
- February 17 In the Forum commons area from 11:00-12:00 noon, visiting speakers will be discussing and answering questions on OSTIRG:
- February 18 From 1:00-4:00 P.M., a representative from ROTC will be present.
- February 19 The Homecoming Dance will be held in the common's area from 8:00 PM to 11:30 PM.
- February 22 In the Commons area at 10:00 AM there will be a NASA demonstration and lecture - subject: Space and Space Flights.

### WORK SESSION SCHEDULED

The Administrative staff will be meeting at the Pat Boone Inn in Waldport this afternoon, and will stay over and continue their meeting tomorrow morning. They will be returning in the early afternoon. While they are gone, Bill Siebler has been appointed to be in charge in the event of any emergencies.

#### RALLY AROUND! STAFF & STUDENTS:

Sunday, February 21, will hear the sound of racing engines for another LBCC Car Rally - "Around About Town". Registration will be from 12:00 noon to 1:00 PM and the fee is \$1.50 per car. All you need is a navigator, a pilot and a car! (Trophies will be on display in the faculty offices for those lucky winners --- Good Luck!!)

#### UPPER DIVISION SCHOLARSHIPS AVAILABLE

For Black Americans, Mexican Americans, Puerto Ricans, and American Indians. This is a new Ford Foundation program of financial aid for selected minority group students who have taken a transfer program at a two-year institution and will be completing it at the end of spring or summer term, 1971. The scholarship will partially pay expenses for 1 year at a four-year institution (from 20% to 80%based upon the need of the winner) and may be renewed for studen students making satisfactory progress. Interested? For further information, check with the Financial Aids clerk at the Registration Building.

#### CONGRATULATIONS TO JOE LEGER'S DAUGHTER

She has been chosen as Corvallis High's Girl of the Month for January, due to the fact that she was General Chairman of OCCE! We're proud of her too, Joe.

WELCOME BACK TO JAY GAGE! Nice to have you back

### FROM LORRAINE

A big Thanks to everyone who contributed items for the table for the AFS Banquet The many items made for a truly "international" table. Margaret and Lorraine.

# IF YOU'D LIKE TO HAVE SOMETHING SOFT, WHITE & FLUFFY:

Shirley Call has another of those darling Angora kittens to give away to a good home. It's a good house cat and pet. Call Ext. 69.

3 1

1.

.